From: Sarah Wepukhulu [mailto:SWepukhulu@kplc.co.ke]

Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2015 3:53 PM

To: David Kedode; Carol Maina

Subject: [***SPAM*** Score/Req: 05.40/5.0] RE: [***SPAM*** Score/Req: 08.00/5.0] COFECK FORUM
FRIDAY 29TH MAY

Hallow David
Please give us proposals for the 2 that remained and have us meet to discuss next years schedule
regards

From: David Kedode [mailto:david@cofek.co.ke]

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 12:38 PM

To: Carol Maina

Cc: Sarah Wepukhulu

Subject: RE: [***SPAM*** Score/Req: 08.00/5.0] COFECK FORUM FRIDAY 29TH MAY

Hi Caro,

As per our conversation, it will be impossible to postpone the forum to next week, because of the
preparation we have already put in place. We kindly feel the M.D can be the guest in the Nairobi forum
most probably next week on Friday.

Kind regards,
David.

From: Carol Maina [mailto:CMaina@kplc.co.ke]

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 5:13 PM

To: 'David Kedode'

Subject: [***SPAM*** Score/Req: 08.00/5.0] COFECK FORUM FRIDAY 29TH MAY

Following our telephone conversation and request to change the NAKURU FORUM from Friday 29% to
next week .
This was necessitate by the fact the CEO would like to attend one of the FORUMS.

Kindly confirm the possibility.
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